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February 1, 2019

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

PO Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”)
Custom Incentive Rate-setting (“Custom IR”) Application for 2020-2024 Electricity
Distribution Rates and Charges — Interrogatories Responses — Request for Confidential
Treatment — Update
OEB File No. EB-2018-0165

On January 21, 2019, Toronto Hydro filed its interrogatory responses. Pursuant to Rule 10.01 of the
OEB'’s Rules of Practice and Procedure and the OEB’s Practice Direction on Confidential Filings, Toronto
Hydro requested that certain information contained in documents produced as part of the utility’s
interrogatory responses be kept confidential.

Toronto Hydro is hereby filing updated redacted materials as set out below to reflect additional
redactions required to protect personal information related to specific identifiable individuals. Updates
relate to the following interrogatory responses:

e 1B-SEC-3, Appendix D: Mercer (Canada) Limited, Toronto Hydro Corporation Senior
Executive Compensation Policies & Practices, pp. 4, 19-21;

e A4A-SEC-90, Appendix A: Letter from Toronto Hydro Corporation to the City Manager re
Executive Compensation at City Agencies and Corporations, pp. 17, 36-44.

Certain information contained in the above referenced reports is personal information as defined in
the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act, RSO 1990, c F.31. This personal information
includes the titles of specific identifiable individuals employed by Toronto Hydro that is not otherwise
in the public domain. The public disclosure of such information would both adversely impact such
individuals personally, by undermining their right to privacy in their personal information, and
adversely affect the public interest in maintaining the public’s reasonable expectation of privacy in
relation to personal information.
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Toronto Hydro is also filing updated unredacted, confidential versions of the following interrogatory
responses:

e 1B-SEC-3, Appendix D: Mercer (Canada) Limited, Toronto Hydro Corporation Senior Executive
Compensation Policies & Practices;

e A4A-SEC-90, Appendix A: Letter from Toronto Hydro Corporation to the City Manager re
Executive Compensation at City Agencies and Corporations

The updates to the above referenced reports reflect permanent redactions of the personal information
related to specific identifiable individuals. The updated confidential materials are being provided to
the OEB in a separate, sealed envelope that is marked “confidential” and have been excluded from the
electronic version of this letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

Daliana Coban

Manager, Regulatory Law

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
regulatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com
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